



**Solicitor-General for the
Australian Capital Territory**

Our Reference

Contact
Peter Garrison
02 6207 0654
peter.garrison@act.gov.au

21 July 2023

Mr Mark Parton
Chair
Select Committee on Estimates 2023-24
ACT Legislative Assembly
GPO Box 1020
CANBERRA ACT 2601

Via email: LACommitteeEstimates@parliament.act.gov.au

Dear Mr Parton

Clarification of Evidence

During my appearance before the Select Committee on Estimates 2023-24 on Tuesday 19 June 2023, I was asked a question by Mr Cain *“regarding the subject conflict of interest matter that we were discussing earlier (in proceedings), are you aware of whether that’s been brought to the attention of the Integrity Commissioner or not?”*.

I responded that *“I was not aware”*.

I confirm my answer to that question. There are many matters to which this office responds. For completeness a review of our records discloses that an individual associated with the subject matter of Mr Cain’s questions had written to my office and asserted that they had referred a number of individuals to the Integrity Commission. The details of the asserted complaints are unknown and I have not been notified of any investigation.

I would be grateful if you could convey this clarification to Mr Cain.

Yours sincerely .

Peter Garrison AM SC
Solicitor-General